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Plaintiff

v

I1 G Rana' COZ1:W, a
Corp orn t: ion ; CU1LLtM HE I C1TS
A PA	 S S :CT	 -	 rt:,1 C
a C o re )rat 5. i `„" CHILL UM 3HI CHTS
APART1.1.TS sa;Tion TUO,
a Corporation; WaLtUll HEIGHTS
APAP.T]:aTS SECTION TN2ZE, INC.,
a Corporation; CHILLUH IIEYGIITii
APA R1Z1.:q 5 SECTION On 3 a
Co7.-pol•at	 ; CITILLUN APARTi3ENTS
SECTION FIVI .1„ INC., a Corporation;
SIDNEY -.:Z.TIZTEIN, VICKa
LYDIA ARoN2 and 1'25 -LOUIS H,
A f-2 ,1ST !la s: 0 ,

Defendants.

CIVIL ACTION Nc,.

COMPLAINT

The United Stateso America alleges:

1, This is an action brought by the United States

pursuant to 42 U.S.C. '1513 seeking, relief for violations

of Title VIII- of the Civil Rights Act of 1958, 42 U.S.C.

3GW, et seq.

2 This Court has jurisdiction of this action

under 28 J,S,C. 1345 and 42 U.S.C. 3513,

, The dez.cnclant H. G.SMithy Oopany is a Delaware

corporation which does business .11 the State of 1.1..ary1rnd.

It is engazcd in the real estate business, including the

management of rental property. This defendant manages
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various apartnent emplexes in	 the District

of Colu,lbia and Virginia including those COI:Citoe c,t 1,1

the following paragraphs of this Comp3lint.

4.. The defendants Chillum Heights Apartments

Section One, lac.; Chillum Heights Apartments Section T o,

Inc. Chillum Heights Apartments Section Three,

Chillum Heights Apartments Section ' Four, Inc.; and Chil–vm

nc

Ap9-tmeuts Section Five, 111 0 0 (hereinafter referred to as

the Chillum He ghts,defendants) are Delaware corporations

which do business in the State of Maryland. These defendants

operate an apartment complex ii Hyattsville, Maryland, named

Cailivm Heights. This cor-dlex has approximately 954 apart

nent units. The defendant Sidney Rothstein is an agent

and representative of the Chillum Heights defendants and

acts on their behalf in relation to the rental of dwellings

at Chillu,n Ucight q . He resides in the State of reW York

but. transacts business in the State of Maryland and his

discriminatory housing practices,' as elaborated in this

Complaint, occurred in that State, all within the meaning

of 42 U.S.C. 3610(d). lie nay be sued in Maryland under the

provisions of 42 u.sc(% 3513.

5. The defendants Victor and Lydia Carone, who are

. husband and wife . , own a complex of three apartment buildings,

containing approximately 37 units, at 44g1 MacArthur nouleva.d.

N. W., Washington, D. C. The defendant Mrs. Louis Armstrong
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aild Mrs. Caronc reside In the State o f= 1,4,11-y1c:dd.irs

Armstrong resides in the District of Columbia, but may be

sued in Maryland under the provisions of 42 U0S.C. 1613.

6 The c mple:xes described in the preceding para-

graphs the apartments in those eurzolexcs-	 - arc	 1

within the meaning of 42 	 3602().

7. 1-o Negroes reside at 4481 MneArLhur Boulevard,

and only a si_1111 minority of the residents of Chillum.

FeiLhts are Wecroes.

8. The defendant N. C, Smithy Co.apany manages the

apartment complexes described in this Complaint, well ns

other dwellings, on a acially discriminatory basis, and

tl r, remaining defendants discriminate against Negroes in

the operation of the complexes which they own or by which

they are employed. Specifically, the defendants have dis-•
•„,.."•r... -7	 .	 ,

CA. .1._u_nal,	 t Negroes on account of their race or

color, among other ways, as follows:

(a) The defendants H. G. Smithy

CoPany ., Victor and Lydia Carone,

and Armstrong refuse to. rent apart-

-ments to Negroes at 4431 MacArthur

Boulevard;

(b) The Chillum Heights defendants,

the defendant Rothstein and the de-

fendant H. G. Smithy use different

more stringent procedures and

le ; LI
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reside at Chillual Heights than are

fimposed on white applicants. opecl-

these defendants have vested

wide discrerion in their agents, moot

0-2 a1 of whom are 1-htte, with respect

to the acei)tance or rejection of appli

cacion, without the imposition of

objective require:lents and this dis-

cretion has 1,c11 exercised in such a

manner as to minimize the number of

Negro resid,vits at Chill,A Heights and

to rolhe dwellings unavailable to Negroes

on account of their race;

• (c) The defendants have made and caused

to be made statements with respect to

the rental of dwellings at 4431 MacArthur

Eoulcvard and at Chillum heights vhlel

indicate a preference, limitation and

discrimination based on race, color,

and national origin. These statements

have tended to discourage Negroes from

applying for dwellings at these comp3es.

,(e) The defendants have failed to take

adequate affirmative steps to correct: the

effects of their past and present racially •

discriminatory practices;



d. The discriminatory pra ,Aces of th.,e dcfrinet

aaithy describi In the preceding paragraphs of this

coi.p1aint ra supported and supplemented by that def,,ndant's

employment practices. 1n 1968, this defendant employed 124

parsons at Its Washington, D. C. of::ace, all of whom ware

white. This all -white work force included 66 clerical workers.

There ha been little, if any, change in the racial composition

of this defen&nt's work forcr, sinc f, 196S. A majority of the

inhabitants of Washington, D. C. are black, and there are
I

many Vegzoas qua15fierl to do the various jobs offered

K. C. Emithy. Thi defendant has taken no stops Co recruit

Ilegroos for these jobs or to change its racial image.

10. The conduct 6-scribed in the preceding paragraphs

constitutes a pattern or practice ,of resistance,by each de

fendant and by tha defendants collectively, to the full en-

joywent of the rights granted by Title VIII of the Civil

Rights Pet of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3601 at son.

-WaEREFORE the plaintiff prays that the Court enter an

Order enjoining the defendants, their employees, agents, and

successors, and all those acting in active concert and par-

ticipation with any of them, from:

(a) Failing ,pr refusing to make any

dwelling available to any parsn on account

of race, color, religion, or nationa origin,

Discriminating against any person in

the terms, conditions, or privileges of rental

A
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or facilitie la ccancctica	 becauve 02.

race, colo2, religan,	 natic=1 cribirt,

(c) no.presonting to any perron because c.2

race 	 e1iion or ntioal oriin

any	 not av:ilabil for inspection, sale

or rental when such 6w,Illing is in fact so av,.).

abl

Making or causing to be made any state-

vent with respect to the sale ox. rental of a

awelliug that indicates any preference, 111111.=

tatiol r discrimination based on race, color,

re1143ion or national origin, and
•

foi1in3 or retusllg to takr, adequate

affirmative steps to correct the effects of

c:l fcadaats'.past di ,7..criminatory practices, in-

cluding but not limited to the e.-aployont of

ifr roes on a nondiscrblIn ., Lory basis at all

levels of employment and informing the genera

public and other personq affected that the

defendants c policy shall be to pl:ovi(le fair

housing opportunities regardless of race, color,

re11.31o: or national origin.

ar:intiff further  prays fur such  of.le5tIonal relief

as the interests of justice rly require, to,,ether with
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11. MITCIIELL
Attorney General

JEMIS MOIWID
ssi$tant Attorney General

S2AN H. RACH51
United State  Attorney
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Attorney
Drartmnt oa: Juotice


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

